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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE: October 8, 2019 

TO:  Proposers 

FROM: Sally Dobson 
Procurement Agent 
District Six 

RE: Proposal No.:  E6M82 
FIN No.:   442729-1-52-01 & 442729-2-52-01

Counties:   Miami-Dade 
Work Description: DISTRICT SIX AUDITORIUM RESTROOMS RENOVATION PROJECT

I. BELOW PLEASE FIND THE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM 

PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ON THIS PROJECT: 

1. Question:  Please provide the manufacturer and name of the existing fire alarm system 
and provide the name of the fire alarm contractor who currently services this facility

1. Answer:  Fire-Lite Alarms by Honeywell, the Place is monitored 24/7 by a Central station 
through HAIG. 

2. Question:  Will there be any restrictions to working hours? 
     2. Answer:  It depends on the nature of work needed to be performed. 

3. Question: If so, please indicate. 
3.  Answer:  The normal working hours is 7:30 AM to 5:00 PM, After hours and weekends       
might be needed in order to minimize impact of occupants. Accurate details will be 
discussed during the project pre-construction meeting with Project Manager. 
4. Question: Please confirm that the contractor is not required to provide any 
temporary bathroom facilities for normal building occupants. 
4. Answer: Contractor will not be required to provide temporary bathrooms for 
normal building occupants. 
5. Question: Please indicated where the contractor will be allowed space of for 
staging? Will the contractor be allotted any space in the parking lot? 

  5. Answer:  All the logistics will be discussed during the project pre-construction meeting     
with Project Manager. 
6. Question: Will the contractor be allowed to use existing water and electricity in the 
facility during construction? 
6. Answer:  Yes for both. 



     7.  Question: Will background checks be required for workers? If so, will this be done 
by the facility or will the contractor be responsible for attain 3rd party background 
checks? 
      7. Answer:  Background checks are required and It will be the Contractor’s responsibility. 
Also, Please refer to page 13 of NTS section A-29 ( E-Verify). 
      8. Question: It was stated at the pre-bid meeting that badging will be required for 
workers on site. Will the be any cost to the contractor for these badges? If so, please 
indicate. 
      8. Answer: Badges will be provided by the Department with no cost to the Contractor. This 
will be part of the Logistics discussion during project pre-construction meeting. 

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.

Failure to file a Protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.


